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MEMORANDUM FOR: Herzel H.E. Plaine, Gener 1 Counsel
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FROM: Samuel J. Chilk,Secretah/d
:

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - DISCySSION OF INDIAN
POINT PROBABILISTIC RISK ASSESSMENT, 10:00
A.M., WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 1984, COM-
MISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C. OFFICE
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by staff on the use of models to
evaluate risk of operation and benefits from modifications
of the Indian Point plants, and use of models to compare the
Indian Point plants with others plants.
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The Commission voted 4-0 (Commissioner Asselstine was not
present at this time), to solicit party comments.on the
transcript of this meeting.

(OGC/SECY) (SECY Suspense: 9/10/84)

The Commission requested a letter to the parties in the
Indian Point proceeding requesting comments on this meeting
and outlining the Commission's plans for possible subsequent
meetings on the Indian Point special proceeding.

J
(OGC) (SECY Suspense : 9/10/84)

Chairman Palladino requested each Commissioner to prepare
a note for other Commissioners indicating topics to be
covered at a follow-up meeting with staff on Indian Point
probabilistic risk assessment. (Commissioners are requested
to circulate the discussion topics no later than Friday,
September 21, 1984.)

(OCM)
!

(Subsequently, a follow-up meeting was scheduled for Tuesday, i
October 2, 1984 at 2:00 p.m.)
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